



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Meliadine Mine Design Reports for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Harper, Paul <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 2:36 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Audet-Lecouffe, José" <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Beattie, Alasdair" <Alasdair.Beattie@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Hi Richard,

The response to the comments from Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. (AEM) dated January 19th, 2022 is sufficient.

DFO has no further comments on AEM's Design Reports for CP2, CP2 Thermal Berm, Channel 9, and Channel 10 and Waste Rock Storage Facility 3 (WRSF3) Design Report and Drawings (Version 2) for the Meliadine Mine (the Project), Licence No. 2AM-MEL1631.

Thank you,

Paul Harper

FFHPP Biologist | FFHPP Biologiste

Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program | Programme de Protection du poisson et de son habitat

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Arctic Region | Région de l'Arctique

301-5204 50th Ave (Franklin), Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2

Tel: (867) 444-0983

General Contact Number: 1-855-852-8320

General E-Mail: (fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) or (protectiondespeches@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: January 20, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo <lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton (aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca) <aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>; john.onita@canada.ca; Harper, Paul <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Audet-Lecouffe, José <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Beattie, Alasdair <Alasdair.Beattie@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; FPP.CA / PPP.CA (DFO/MPO) <fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Shore, Victoria (EC) <victoria.shore@canada.ca>; Small, Jody (ECCC) <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>; EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC) <ec.eenordrpnru-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>; Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Meliadine Mine Design Reports for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]

1/27/22, 2:37 PM

Nunavut Water Board Mail - Meliadine Mine Design Reports for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

[Quoted text hidden]